
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Page, Usa C. (OGC} {FBl} 

Suridav~ January 31, 2016 8:42 AM 

Strzok, Peter P. (Wf} (FBI) 

Fwd: Revised !C S:afe Harbor letter {fnJ:nQus:~ngl.__ _ __.l!Pad} 

Safa Harbor cord:ifr1ed document 28 fanuary 2016 tlpdf 

'--------'- Orig!n~! message .--.L~L--

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

From!•"Sat..er-.·••.isfoe~• A ..•• {OG(U•· {FB.~l'l ..................................................................... __. b6 -1, 2 
- b7C -1, 2 

Oate:.·G1/3G/20:16·•E:Zfi•.PM···{Gf<itP.05• .. ·_:0_1D ... J_ ................................................................................................................... ...., b?E _ 6 
TO:: '1Mccahec•. Andre\.>VG.• 'OOl{FBU .L-------------....-------------'""'D ... ··.-0 ... · •~ .... '..,"f ... 'B ... ! ... I_" _ __, 

"n···:.,, · .. ~•o.t<>~-,,, ;- /qr::c. J tr::::i.i' r~;o.~:.~.·:. !i::;:)~.· ... ~~.< . .,,~-~. J.tr:~~sJ 

Folks:, 

Be!ovv and in ;a separate emaH ! wrn send short~y are sqggested 1::::omments and refate-d con1mltrneMs 
the: Safa: Harbor team is asking us to rev!evt. They l<vouklffke aw~ c.ommer1ts by 10f\.•10RHOV,,t 

~-_,. __ .;..;.., Ong!na! • tnessage --------­
fn)ni: 

.__...,,, __ ..,_..,_,.._ __ --------------------Date: 0.1/30/2016 6:16··rM (GNrt-,_-c'-"is ... :'.;;.00.;;.1 ... ~. -----------------------. 
Io:·•''·S.?ke:r, James••A.· •. {O(jC} •. (FH!}'I 

I 
S b, n n 'd ·~· "€ . ..r ;i_r ·L- · <'f , lJ jEct: ,.e: l'.€V!$12·' . ~L ;:,.a~e n>aruvr L~tler t ron 

FBI 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -6 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.



So H ts not pnsstbte to read the redlinesnn rny smartphone .. If you are .srnl at the office., can you 
ptease save the refine versinn as a pdf and then resend? Thanks_ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -6 

Subject Fw: Revised !C Safe Harbor letter (fr iPad) 

All - -· please see below from requesting your immediate (i.e., by tomorrow'! revie~"i of the 
EC's proposed changes: to letter discussing US surveillance law and polky. Owrn b<a !n 
trah"'iit back tn DC tomot.TOW and I think wrn !and around 3 (ff so, Please n::ply to ail. Many thanks. 

On Saturdqy, JanuaryJO, 2tHB 52tPM, wrote: 
...._~~~~~~~~~~~~~-----

Team-

This requires essentially immediate dearance, given the time fmme.D can you p!ease send to 
Ctt\ arid FBI and make sure that NSA has it (t thtnk I included them but am not sure it went 
through). I ptease provide to others in DOJ as appropriate. 

Attached is .a rec!Hne versron of changes to the IC letter_ \Ne had several hours: of discussion 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 
b7E -6 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

about this Wfth the EC team today" In my view', the rhang.es in this document are aH acceptabre, or 
.could be acceptable w·tth sHght rnodrncations_ Many of the crmnges they omonsed w-~re imeride\i,6 _ 2 
to soften the resentation re.g. elfmtnating explicit references to mel I b7c -2 

and \MhHe l like the original phrases I don't.think they are necessary. b7E -4, 11 
............... ------.-.---~ .... t ...,... s1anfrve bu!: I think are acceptable; a couple are questionable Plese 

nd I I note sorne questions that ~ed ans~vers . ...._ _ _. 

'tberii JS o~ m~rfi 1s~oe1 . I&: t&&tt\tlf'lil M :-::the 1.sSoo 9r~p111icitJ.i?f!lr&m 
transatiantipcables. He arn:lfos lawyers, asweH~sf~.~ ~ . . . . I who. isthe poJtkca!, 
mpresentattve hem and the mostreasoooble, beheve. · •• a .• • · · .• • y nooasome sortorrnetncs!that 
theycanpoktflo 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 
b7E -11 

FBl (18-cv-154)-1201 
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I has proposed that as part of the annual review! 

b7E -11 

bS -1 
b6 -2 
b7C -2 
b7E -11 

!toldl I bs -1 
,..;...;;.;;..;..;;; ...... __________________________________________________________________ ...., b6 -2 

Thanks ~n advance. I wt!! be in ftight landing around 3 PM .. Pfease coned c.mnments and drcu!ate 
to this dlstro asap. 

FBI 

b7C -2 
b7E -11 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Page, Usa C. (OGC} {FBl} 

Suridav~ January 31, 2016 9:D2 AM 

Strzok, Peter P. (WfJ [!=BO 

RE: Revlsed !C Safe Harbor leU.er(fronOustngJ._ __ ..... lwad} 

What do you want me to do?! 

AND•·GODDN'v1NRT·G~VEN••EVEHYTH~NG·••GOlNG•·•ow.v/HY··~DuMNG •.•• &,,•YAHOO~.•ACCOUNT·•FORTH!S"? 
(Actually, apparently a Yahoo!· account .froml lwad"} 

The !:atest. ·~vm send the docuntent as \<v-:e!L V./e have to respond b'{ f:ioon, Of cour:s.e ! offered to coHect 
comrnents, 

..,....1 _D_O_'_···_fF_E_·~-··•-"--------------..-------,..,...------,......,----------!~:o~x-3_C~J~!~F-B_!.F_' ________________________ ___ 
"An.det'sori··•••·Tfisha. •s.•~oGCJ•••{FBil .. I __________________________________ _... 

••OGC.)•••{F8l}··1.....----------...--........., 
-$-u""'fa_J_e_q_t,-if-. 11\1cl:. Revised J(:Safe Harbor• Lett;er {fro, usirig._I ____ __.liPaq} 

FBI 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -6 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -6 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -6 
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----------~-. Y~:"6:.(:{~~- :~_:::1:~7-..... ~~~.:-:;:;: --.. --------------------.... 

f "G ' ~! ,,..,! "" 1 rom: "er:s:te~i, -~ enn;). 1._ __________ _. 

Date: 01/30/2016 8:14 PM 'Gf>.H--05:C©l 
Tc 

r---------------------,.,.....-...---.....,,,,,..,,......--..,,.,...,...,,,,..,,,,...,.....,..,,..,,,.,...,.J 
t'i er:l;.an Tris 1a !k r Ger (FBl_ · 

"Ba~er,-Jame:s.A. {OGC)••ffmJ" 

SD}J)~..,1D~" 

SubJect Re: Revised lC Safe Harbor Letter {from 

·rh~:<:NS~~:_t€a~i~l- ha~;::·re:\iW~:~<~{i:?d-thi:~.:·f:::h1a~·~:-fn::dtr .. l ___ __.~:e-~·Q\~~t::a_n:ct::th·~~~---f~:tt<3:c~.-~?zi··S-~Jn"~:nip.-f~:::_9:f•-~·~ifb~T~-~4t~:6~1-_:<1r~:d•·;.h-~-~~ 
t~i-e:• fo·~·~<:::~~~f-~.n.g_:e.cir~\~l1:e:n:f.~-~ 

,_ 

2 .. 1 

FBI 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -6 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

b5 -1 
b7E -11 
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Ero1n ....,._,.... ____________ _.,.. __ .,._ __ ,__ ____ __. 

Sent~ SaWn:l. i,Janmuy 3{};, l!Jl.h 00::41J PM 
To: 

Al! -- please see bek~w frornl lrequestihgyour!mm(:ldiate(Le .. , b~·tomonyw\•rJview of-the 
EC's pmposed changes tq ~etter.dlscussiqg. US surv-ei!lance!aw andpoilcy. "JH!be in 
transit back tone fornorrov:t andLthkikwilltandaround 3 or so., Please reply to alL t-,1anythanks. 

On Satun:!ay, January· 30, Wlfr5;2t PM, vwte-: ...__ __________________________ ___. 

Team-

This requtres essentlafty immediate clearance, given the tirne frameOcan_you please send to 
CtA.at!d FBL and makesure that NSA has: H (! thtnk I !nttuded thern but arn not sure ft vlent 
through).. I IP~ease provide to others in DOJ as appropriate. 

Attached ls a redHne vers~on of changes to the IC letter. \Ne had several hours of discussion 
about this vlfth the E c team today .. In mit view, the changes in this document are aH acceptable, or 

b6 -1, 2 
b7C -1, 2 
b7E -6 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 
b7E -6 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

could be acceptable wlth sHqht modtfications. Manv af the crianqes thev nm osed \<Vere intended b 6 - 2 

to Soften the presentafitm '1e:g. ernrntnating ex:pijcit references tD th· b?C - 2 
;.r1 ~ ·1 11·f,. .h· . . 'h.I j '* .h. I,· ' . . . b7E -4 11 

-------------- auu vvi1t e • Me· t ;e ongmat p rases. -~ on t t~ M1~ tney are necessary. ' 
Others are a bit more substantive but I think are accept~bte; a couple are questionable. P!ase 
review dosety, ance=Jancil lnote some quesfa:.H1s that need ansNvers 

There is one mom issue.I hs continuing to· ush on the issue of coHedtonfrom 
transatf.antic cab!es. He aoo h~s ~a\<vvers, as wet! a- vvho is the po!mca! 
representafrve here and the most reasonable, believe that the)/ need some sort of metrics that 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 
b7E -11 

b5 -1 
b6 -2 
b7C -2 
b7E -11 

FBl (18-cv-154)-1221 
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bS -1 
b7E -11 

!toled I bs -1 ................. ....._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---. b6 -2 

Thanks in advance. I wrn be in ftighttanding around 3 PM. Please coHectcomments and drcutate 
to this distm asap_ 

D 

b7C -2 
b7E -11 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

FBl (18-cv-154)-1222 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.




